From: Danielle Escamilla

To: Rachael Stevie (CD)
Cc: Zachery Peebles; snpstewart@regan.com; Office Admin
Subject: RE: BL-20-00011 Stewart - Conditional Preliminary Approval
Date: Monday, July 26, 2021 3:39:29 PM
Attachments: image002.png

imaae003.png

Conformed Copy, AFN 202106240026.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Kittitas County network. Do not click
links, open attachments, fulfill requests, or follow guidance unless you recognize the sender
and have verified the content is safe.

Rachael,

We have received the recorded copy of the drawings back into our office. Please see attached.

| also have a .dwg file for whomever | should deliver that to in order to update the Counties gis
system. Does that go to you to transfer on?

Finally, the final process for Mr. Stewart is to prepare and record the deeds. We do not manage that
portion of the project and will be Mr. Stewarts responsibility.

Thank you,

Danielle Escamilla, Senior Planner

WESTERN PACIFIC ENGINEERING & SURVEY, INC.
PIONEER WAY PROFESSIONAL CENTER
1328 E, HUNTER PLACE
MOSES LAKE, WASHINGTON 98837

From: Rachael Stevie (CD) <rachael.stevie.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us>

Sent: Monday, July 26, 2021 11:38 AM

To: Danielle Escamilla <danielle@wpeinc.net>

Cc: Zachery Peebles <zachery.peebles@co.kittitas.wa.us>; snpstewart@regan.com; Office Admin
<admin@wpeinc.net>

Subject: RE: BL-20-00011 Stewart - Conditional Preliminary Approval

Good morning,

Mr. Stuart called to check in on the status of his BLA again this morning. Last we spoke in May, you
were getting ready to record it. Just wanted to make sure I didn’t miss the email with the copy of
the recorded survey.
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mailto:rachael.stevie.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:zachery.peebles@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:snpstewart@regan.com
mailto:admin@wpeinc.net









\\Nn_t ‘oN joefoud S04 Aq pexoeyd N\
€ Jo L jeays S04 /lwiL  4q umpig
00§ = 1 8Ip3g HAT 4q pekening

LIVMILS 'V TNvd

OUOP| PUD UOIBUIUSOM Ul SEdIAISS
86Z1-59£(605):4  £201-69£(605):L
UoBUIYSDN, ‘@ADT SOSON ‘9Dd JefUnH ‘3 8BTS
NOILYHOdH0D S3IDIA¥IS ININAOTIAIA VH¥IL V

AHAINS ® DONISTHANIONH

S OMIOV]  NJAISTN _~
S

060-0CL—28¢ VM
J8d SPIDPUDIS SIOBN
94NSO|) 8SJIBADIL

3418 NOZL S€S

ESTINEEEN
Sd9 0Ly elquil

( VIVA DNIXIANI aasn INAWNJLSNI \

uojFurysey ‘oxe] SISON
208]d JI9jUnH 8TET
JI9)Ud) [BUOISSIJOIJ I99UOTJ

"ONI ‘ONIAFAYAS
ANV~ DNIGIINIONT OIJIDVd NYALSIM
16¥27 'ON JoAoaing pue] woyfuryses
'S'T'd / 'd'd ‘9INNDIS "0 MOIddaddd

E.\w.f“.w.

LEBB6

e (,60°G092 M 02,6568 S) ,89°'G09Z M .LL,6S.68 S

(.89'v£9Z M .O¥.¥5.68 N)

*4702_‘3sndny ur

Iy jo jsembax oy e

ILVOIJLAILYAETD S .

S StgmEs NI ogTves o C

“)remels [ned
10y Furpaooay Leaang
sjuowIeabol oY) Y)IM SOUBUIIONIOO UI UOTJOSIIP AW IopUn
a0 awr Aq spewr Aaains e sjuasaxdax A[}091100

J0XITIAYTNS

dew

€ 40 T 398ys 995 — SaiON

‘ON QI [9940d SAIUNOD SOHRIN
papuswy 2q 03 Ajiadoid Bupisix3
L¥S6SH ON @lid

$J0}pNY SA3UN0D SDYIUN U}

Jspun ‘gz 8bDd ‘skeaing jo QL oog ul
poly SO BumoJp ASAING JO PIodsY OU}
WOy UOHDULIOJUI Papiodal A|SNOMSld

19 JO puno JUBNUOW OU —
Ajuo 3uiod pe3pinoipy

UOHDOO| }D PBJOUSP SD PUNO) JUSWINUOWN

£10T "AON punoj jusuinuow /G¢6 S1,
paxsow dod sokealns wnuwnip yym adidg

810Z ‘GL ADW Puno} juswNUOW L9096 ST, PIMDW
dpo s Jokaains wnuiwnp yum uid uosl your — g/g

£L10Z ‘JaqWaAON punoj [pysspad 3}340U0D
D ul }9s juswnuow dpd SSDIQ S90INOSIY
|pANJON JO juswiipdag 2)D1S UoIBuiysSOM

8LOZ ‘6T ISNBny 39s juswinuow ,16¥ZL ST,
paxiow dod s Jokeains ypm uid uoul youl — 8/g

aNdDDdaT

Sg0zZLl

-

NOLONIHSVM ‘ALNNQD SVIILLIM ‘WM

Er T Ev e

AHAYNS A0 @YO0DHY INUWLSNLAV IANIT AYVANNOLd V

‘LSVA AT ADNVI ‘HLION 02 dIHSNMOL ‘GE€ NOLLOAS 40

NG Jrdd EgrdDT

: S
I1p3eQ 4oy . . . . i
cwoz emzw oog) 20 ((£8'98Z1L) ,,1°/82ZL 3 ,/1.65.68 N (,92'8LZ¢L) ,1S'8LE S9°C29C 3 [0S.£5.68 S'-20 Y €0
_ e ¥ —_—
Ve WG s¢ Jeui0) 9L/L _ orlesz 3 occes s SEAYE
2A0q0 : (I1o3eq Jog X 6525 M .0
. JLON 008 — ¢ 0 z ouUS uomv\ . .£0,62.88 N
'~ POy gmujog, 8, IPRqg—" _~
v wnlo . . Jo uoRDoo| —~
a JFele // ayowixolddy . \ zwn +
ggls M .9zc0.68 N) O . | _— o .|
onl® (eriie) g N — 39
© Q¢ 1898 o : P 2
NN e AN AN N 5
N W X . Ww. 3 NS
| . - )
i ——1d————1d— — — —d— — — > SS9 J0 m.uoE/ ' R onoqo N
{S =N sewoo  99LIEL 3 ,95,85.68 S S ss°1 ° L 3LON 995 — m
: vo/1 S-s L‘S9I0V 209°6E - L m = ,PoOY anyy3osg, INES
e J8UI0D $9/1L ~ . —] Jo uonooo| o
Sau 35-520 m 9E6LEE L == s1owixoddy S8
je3e} TIOAVI . : gy 85
g® X|a @) ala \ - S &3
B Ul ssal d0 sqour ‘saIdV 2LE6E gy ONILINSHY : oo N
e [N BN i 3
S 9£189¢ 9 a3y [ m
: TAOUVd HNILTASTY & VAN = 8
m - 2
Jaui0) Jauio) £296 S7, payiow doo >
m_ 13uI00 91/1 S QE6LES 9L/L 3s 9L/l s-2 2nsoid um pos uoa punoy— | &
» = : + : e
3 S 66°Ll¢L 3 ,01,6G.68 S 8'G£9Z 3 .81.S68 S ~
- < 62°6921|3 ,01,65.68 S - [ (.58°'5£52 3 ,80.L5.68 S) z
2 810z ‘6z 1snbny uo ,|6vTl 8
z S7, paipw doo opspid yum N
S ud uout youi—g/g yum peopjdes — _m
a ueq Alppq juewinuow ,9096 S, N
© ~ paxow dpoo s Jokeains winuiwnip ~ ®
3 zo iz ypm uid uodi Youl — 8/g punoy vz N_3
3 o9 o Q0o QN
8y} jo QQ Q QQ Qlo
L e 1 Bl @
sTaL a NS S SN NE
» N o ‘GE UOIO8S JO 48UI0D ® o ~N M_\
> - 1speyoU By} SD Pe}dedcop juswinuowl - N
g m= m ¥NQ UCIBUIYSDM BU} O} GE UOROSS =m m
< oo w JO J3UJOD }SDAYINOS By} SO Paydeoon ao o
So O  juswnuow yNG uobuiysom 8y wouy Buob OO o
! N ~N o N o
3 B &  oull dwos 8y} Joj 3s03 ,01,6€.00 YMON o o
g o - 40 buupag ay) s|pnba Ge UORBS SO NN 3
2 < sujl Aippunog 3spe Uy Joj BuuDsq BUL = L10Z ‘9L "AON uo
5 £296S1, paiow
g SHONINV AL doo o:mo_n\és poJ
uos your — g/g punoy
- vV 4
§ G oo oo 10use | 10 SrE (.£0°LE9Z M .L£,65.68 N)
3 UM pPuUNOW X204 [[DWsS punoy JeuI0) 91/1 3-0 G¢ uonoes . ,. «LE .65,
g o \ﬂ Lriist ? Lviiel so do3usd £1'8897 3 62,6568 S Y
o A 56992 3 ,6€,65.68 S —
3
.nlw .
~ . <~
A_Ns Oz *1$006090600Z 42QWINN dii4 S,Joypny s,Aunogy
o8 So SO By} JIPUN  punojy B8Qq UDD  JUBWSSDI  jo
Qg G 2| wnpupioweW, PIOS "0—0S£00—C—L0 ON SNy Aunoy
5 N SOy Jepun ‘6007 ‘6L ADW U0 pnog Jousdng
wf N Aunoy  soy ey} Ul juswespl  Buysiqoys3
o 031PM unoy B Ajjp1oipnp 12paQ pup uonpindns c\w ¥0 D jo sdnou
= g = B8y) 0} Jajey °,POOY QNIYIDH, SD £||DO0| UMOUX PDOJ
m m | X
N .r_*.—o.m | prom(> o Bupsixs By} 4oy 9£|89G  [904Dd buninsay, oy
3 e Ubnoiuy 9e6/EE 994D BuRINsay, Suy Jo Jesoloind
50 -ou] ‘Aeaing x® Sumesurduy oyoed wWIsgssy Jo jsanbax ag oy} 03 juswesp3 ssalby / ssaubu| up jupib
o2 o IIDYs ,9E6LEE 19040d Buninsay, auy 4o Js||9S Byl
_ 3 R Wi | Ze2 TOUNDN ST 5 LoHpRY G9pun 3@ 410N
_ V\£72b%7 (5)99%d 10 skeamms Jo b WAoo U WM i)}’
ye ‘1202 7T g0 £BByjliy SIN) PI00SX o) POIK -uosied pios Bujwou
. 10Aeaung sy} AQ uOWDO|Ie00. pessesdxe UD
- ILVDIIAILAETD s, d4011anyv | jnoyym uosied pswDUUN AUD ©Of PUBIX® jou S80P
9¢.¥se SE S{DOlIHI80 PIDS  UOBJEY ©4DOIHISD §,JokeAins
»@< oy} Ul pswpu Ayjus Jo ‘suosied ‘uosied ey
sc Age 9T J0 esn eAisn|oxe ey Joj peiodesd som Aeans siyy

“S8oUDJQWINOUS PUD SjusWBsSDe ||
‘moys o} podind } SeOp Jou ‘Moys Of pepusjul
jou S| yons sp pup AeAing eur] Aippunog D S| SIyL

dD021LO0N

% dS dHL 40 % S HHL

gt

vold

04d'vI8 ZELLLI\SBUMOIQ AOAINS\ZELLIN 'S

120 ‘6 Jdv - penold

AR S AT

Xoning
05°2613

J011pny A1UN0g $e111 1Y

14106d NY3LS3M

92002901202 622 ‘d €7 ‘A WU LO'b0:1T 1202/¥2/90

€ jo | ebed

Vg





\\Nm_t “ON foelodd S04 % ponasun
< jo 7 jeys S04 /lwl  Aq umpag
S = .l ®Ipds HA kq pekeaing

LIVMILS 'V TAvVd

GUOPI PUD UOIBUIISOM Ul S90IAeS

8671-59£(605)'d  £201-$9L(60S):L
uoiBulysop, ‘93P SeSON ‘80D|d JejunH ‘3 8ZEl
NOILVHOdY0D S3OIA¥IS IN3NJOTIAIA Va¥IL vV

ATAINS %® ONITHUNIDNH

VQH,EOAwﬁH merrmm;\rh
ST

31 NOZL S¢S,

060—-0£1L—2¢E OVM
184 SPJDPUDIS SjEBN
94NSO|) ©SJBADIL

si8A1908y
Sd9 0Ly 8IquiL

N VIVA DNIXIANI aasn INIFWAILSNI \

_———

L9 M ,1£,02.50 N

(.89'¥£92 M ,0.45.68 N)

.59°€E9Z 3 L0G,£G.68 S e . (SE uoRoss 4o

JouI00 UOROES MS OL

BETS M ,£0,62.88 N

&

(g = 1)
A, TIVLId

‘G UOROBS O JBUIOD
1SDBYIOU By} SD PedecoD JUBUNUOW
NG uojBUIYSDM By O} GE UORDBS
JO JBUJ0D }SDBYINOS By} SD paydeoon
Juslnuow YNQG UoIBUISDM BU} Wiy BuIOB
sull swps. 8y} 404 3803 ,0L,6£.00,-UHON
jo Buupaq ayy sjonba. G UoOnRSAS jo
Uyl AiDpunoq 3D 8y} Joj Bulbeq 8yl

SONIYVHEL d 0 SsIsvd

(,60°509Z M ,0Z,65.68 S)
............. '89°G09Z M LLL.6G.68 S v

Gg uonoss jo
Joui0) ¥/ S oL

o

3

Sm'\
8

«£¥.£2.00
9T°¥S9

M

(£P'1e M ,92.£0.68 N) 4£'LE M .85.58.88 N

LLLBTL 3 LL1,BG68 N oo
(.£8'9821)

(& = .7)
V. TIVLEA

GE uondes Jo Jeuiod 9L/l S oL

‘uossed pips Bujwpu
a0hkeaung sy} Aq uoDDIY|jIe00. pesseldke UD
Jnoyym uosied pewiDUUN AUD O} PuUBIX® jou SBOp
84DO1}1H80 PIDS  "UOBIBY B4DOHED S JakeAing
8y} ul pawpu Apjue Jo ‘suosied ‘uosted ey}
Jo esn ensnjoxe ey} 4oj peodesd som Aemins siyl

‘S80UDIGUINOUS PUD SjusWeSDe ||b
“moys o} piodind i Seop Jou ‘moys of pepusiul
Jou S| yons so pup Aeang euj] Aiopunog D S| Syl

IdD53I1LO0N

Sg02LL

-

LS08TF J3QuWNN 3[T4 S,J03TpNY A3juno) se3T33TH 8yl Japun party
se ‘78] ebed ‘'S3UBWNUON 3O | %00g UT PalTi PJ0oday Jaudo) pueT

0TOVBE J3QWNN 3TT4 S,J03ITPNY AJUN0D SE3ITIFTH 8yj Japun partly
se ‘v abed ‘SIUSWNUOW 40 | 00g UT PaTT} PJ0OI3Y J3UJO) pue’]

2T799F JBdWNN 8TT4 S,J03TPNy A3unod Se3T3ITTH 8Ul Japun party
se 'gey abed ‘SIUBWNUOW 0 2 00g UT PalT4 PJOI3Y Jaudod pue]

7G0BTY JaguwnN 3TT4 S,J03Tpny A3uno) Se3T3TH 38Uyl Japun party
se ‘gL] abed 'SIUSWNUOW 30 T >00g UT Pa[Tj PJ0OIdY JaUJO) pue’

S 4 L O N

XIAINS A0 QY0D0HY INHWLSNCLAv INIT AYVANNOd V
NOLONIHSVM ‘AILNNOQD SVIILLIM ‘WM ‘ILSVA AT AONVY ‘HILYON 02 JIHSNMOL ‘S€ NOLLDES A0 % dS HHL 40 % S HHL

EIZEVSENE 4 ESaD LT

vold

014V ZEILINSBUIMDIQ AOMINS\ZELLIN 'S

120 ‘6 2dv — panold

(IR AT AR

I

td €0 ‘A WU LO:0Q:TT 1202/¥2/90

I

my
aning

e

40y 1pny Ayunoy se:

914108d N3LSIM

05 1618

€ jo z abed
9200v2901202 0€Z





ﬁumﬁ_ "ON joefoid S04 %q_paxoeud
€ Jo ¢ jeays S04 /1wl Aq umpig
V/N = 1 ©|pog HA 4q pekeaing

LIVMALS 'V TNvd

SUOPI PUG UOTBUIISOM U Sa51IeS

8671-59.(605)'4  £201-59£(605):L
UoiBUIYSDA, ‘@)D SSSON ‘99D|d JejunH ‘3 8TSL
NOILVYOJdH0D S3DIA¥3S LININJOT3A3Q Vvy¥3L v

ATAINS ¥ ONITTANIONT

VOH_.':O«MH meEmPSR
ST

318 NOZL S€S

060—0£L—2¢E VM
18d SPIDPUDIS SjedN .
24NSO|) 9SJBADAL

ENEEEN]
Sd9 01y °elquiiL

/ VLVA DNIXIANI aasn INIFWAJLSNI J

‘uosied pips Bujwou

40hkeaing eyy Aq uoubOlIedes pesseldxe up
oM uosied pewbpuun AUD Of PUBIX® jOU SBOP

8{DOI}I480 PIDS  ‘UOBJBY BjDOIHID S J0AeAINS

B8y} ul pewpu Apjus Jo ‘suosied ‘uosted ey}
30 esn eAisnjoxe oy} 4oy peiodesd som Aeauns siyj

“geouD, pub spuet 1o
‘moys o} 410dind 4| S0P Jou ‘Moys Of PepUSH
jou S| yons so pup Aeains eur] Aippunog D s| SIUL

40I1I1LON

‘8102 ‘Jaguwaidas paijep
“*oul ‘'AaAdung pue Butda@sutbul OTiTORd UJIISAM AQ padedadd Butmedp
ABAJNS O pJoday 3JuswWISN{py aur] AdJepunog 8yl U0 PagrJoOsap
pue pajleauT[ap Se  ‘U0IBUTUSEM JO 23LIS  'SEITIITY 40 A3unol
““W'M ‘1se3 z1 abuey ‘yjuoN 02 drysumol ‘GE UDT123S 0 JajuJenb
31SB8yIN0S 3yl J0 Jajdenb 3SeayiInos 8U3l 40  JTBY UY3IJON Byl

PoIIo s uedx;) 2 q
Io g

NOILJdIdDSAA

o 3 I120o0axe(g

AXlLdddodd

(~ scozLl

©SS8[ JO BJOW ‘S8JIY B/G 6E Bururejuol
‘8102
‘yaqusijdas pajep ‘rour ‘AaAdng pue Butusautbul 2TJTORd UJBISAM
Aq padJedaud Butmedp AaAJuns 40 pJoday 3uawisnlpy aut Adepunog
8yl UD PegTJIsSap pue PajRAUT[aP SB ‘U03BUTYSEM 40 33R3S ‘SBITIFTY
40 AUnO) "W'M ‘3Se3 /] obuey ‘U3JON 0@ dTUSUMOL ‘GE UOT308S 40
Jajdenb 31SEaUIN0S  8U} 40 J3FJeND 3ISEIYINOS Byl 40 JTeY 3se3 ayl

ISMOTT04 Se padrudsap ATastouod adJow 6uteg [e8doJued presg

‘gro2 ‘'Jaqueiydss pajep ‘'oul  ‘AaAung
pue Butusautbul OT4T0ed UJS3ISAM AQ pauedaud 6Gutmedp AsAuns 4o

pJooay 3uswisnlpy aul7 AJepunog ayl UO PadrJisap pue Pajeautrap
se ‘uojbutyseMm 4o a3e3is 'SeITIITY 40 Ajunol)  ""W'M  ‘3se3
L1 @bued ‘'U3lJON 02 drysumol ‘GE UOT308S 30 Jajdenb 3seayinos
8yl 40 Ja3lJenb 13SeAYINOS 8YF 0 4TRU UIJON 8Y3 HLIM HIHLIOOL

:u03BbuUTYSEM 0 83e3S ‘A3UN0D SE3TITN O SpJOdad
““W'M ‘'3se3 £} @8buey 'ylJON 02 dTUsuMOl 'GE UOT}08S PIeES 4O

J83Jenp 3SEayINos 8yl 0 JBIJEND 3ISEIYINOS 8U3 0 4TeY YINos aul
9€64€€ JToqunN (I

s, 1031pPNY £3UN0) SeINNY
J0J

LY 3T dOodd
TN S Td

©SSa[ JO 3Jow ‘S3JIY 609 °6E BuTuTEIUOD
‘8102
‘yaqualdag pajep ‘"oul ‘AsAdung pue bHutusautbu3l ITjTIoRd UJI}SAM
Ag  paJedsud ButMmedp A8AJNS 0 PJODdY 3udwIsSN(py autT Adepunog
8yl UD PagTJisSap pue PajRSaUTTaF Se ‘uo3BUuTysSeM 40 83B3S ‘SBITIITY
40 AUn0D ‘"W'M ‘3Se3 /] 8buey  ‘UIJON 02 JTUSUMOL ‘GE UOT3I3S J0
JajdJenb 3seayinos ayl 40 JajJerb 3seayinos ayl 40 J[eY 3ISaM  aul

:SMOTTO04 SB pagqrdisep A[asSTou0d aJow Burag [8dJed preg

"g102
pue bButruasutbul OT4TORd UJ3ISIM
pJooay juawisnipy aut” Adepunog 3yl
se  ‘uojbutysem J0 93e3}S
L7 9bued ‘UIJON 02 dTysumol
40 Jajdenb 3seayinos ayiy 3o

‘yaquajdas paijep ‘'oul ‘AaAauns
AQ pagedaud Butmedp A3AJnS 30

U0 pagrudsap puB paIeBUTLAP
‘se3TIITY 40 Ajunod WM ‘3se3
‘CE UDT3D3G 40 J33Jenb 3SLAYINOS Y3
JTeU  UIJON 3UI WOHA3HIHL Ld3OX3I ONY

{GE UOT333S PIeS 0 Jajdenp
31S28Y1N0S 8Ul 30 J33IJENY 3ISB3UYINOS BY3} 40 JI[BU Yinos aul  1d30x3
‘uojbutysem 40
‘WM ‘"3se3 /1 sbuey ‘UlJoN 02
3SEay3IN0S 8yl 40 JTBY UINOS YL
9£6L€€ I2quunN (I
s J0ypny Ajuno) sejrning
I0J
NOILJdIdODSdAa AlLydddoydd
DNILTNSTA

23e3s  ‘A3UN0) SE3ITIITH 40 SPJOIaY
dTysumol ‘GE UDT3}D3S 40 Jajueng

‘uo3butysem 40 33e3S ‘AJUNOD SEITIFTY
‘"W'M ‘3se3 £7 8buey ‘U3JON 02 dTYSUMOL ‘GE UOT308S 30
38B3Y3IN0S 3yl 40 J33Jenp 3ISeaylINos auyl 30 JTey UlNos adl
9€£6L£€ IoqUINN (I
§,1031pNy £3uno) sejrny
J0J
NOILJdIdDSsSddAa ALddTdoydd
TVNIDIYO

40 spJodad
Jajdenp

‘GE UOT3}38g pIeS 40 Jajueny
1SBaYINOS 8yl 40 Ja3Jenp 3SEAYINOS 8UI 40 FTEU UINOS 3yl Ld30X3
‘uojbutysem j0
““W'M ‘3se3 /1 abued ‘y3JoN 02
U0T108S 0 J33JENY 3ISEaYIN0S au} 0 JTeY yinosg eyl
9€64£€ JoqunN (I
§,1031pNY £juUno) seiring
a0y
NOILJdIYdDSdA ALYydyddodd
TVNIDIYO

3312315 ‘'Ajuno) Se3lT33Ty 40 SPJ0D3J
drysumol  ‘GE

ATAYNS 40 @Y0D2Hd LNHWLSNILAv INIT AdVANNOLd V
NOLONIHSVM ‘AILNNOQD SVIILLIM "W'M ‘ILSVA AT IONVA ‘HLION 02 JIHSNMOL ‘GE NOLLDIS 40 % dS JHL 40 % S HHL

FIZRISNE £ B3I

(120Z ‘6 4dv — PeNoId) 04d'vI8 ZEILL\sBuUMDIQ AoAnS\ZEILIN'S  989Q 399(0ug —— Big

foid — vI8 L¥vMALS INVd

oN

6161

S T T

Xoning
05°L618

103 1PNy AYunoD S TIITY

914108 Na3LSAM
A WY LO:t0Q:TT 1202/b2/90

€ Jo ¢ 96ed
9200v290120Z 1€Z ‘d €F

N






Thank you!

Ritwond s,

Planner I

Kittitas County

Community Development Services
411 N. Ruby Street; Suite 2
Ellensburg, WA 98926
509-962-7637

rachael.stevie.cd@co Kittitas.wa.us

From: Rachael Stevie (CD)

Sent: Wednesday, June 9, 2021 11:31 AM

To: 'Danielle Escamilla' <Danielle@wpeinc.net>

Cc: Zachery Peebles <zachery.peebles@co.kittitas.wa.us>; 'snpstewart@regan.com'
<snpstewart@regan.com>; 'Admin' <admin@wpeinc.net>

Subject: RE: BL-20-00011 Stewart - Conditional Preliminary Approval

Good morning,

I have not received a copy of the recorded survey yet, so I wanted to check on the status of this for
Mr. Stuart.

Thank you,

N oY

Planner I

Kittitas County

Community Development Services
411 N. Ruby Street; Suite 2
Ellensburg, WA 98926
509-962-7637

rachael.stevie.cd®@co Kkittitas.wa.us

Please Note: In an effort to mitigate the spread of COVID-19 and the Governor’s "Safe Start" reopening plan, Kittitas
County Community Development Services is currently in Phase 3 and is open to the public in a limited capacity. At
this time many of us are on a rotating schedule working from home and in the office; during this time | will do my
best to respond to you as promptly as possible.

From: Rachael Stevie (CD)

Sent: Wednesday, May 5, 2021 8:43 AM

To: 'Danielle Escamilla' <Danielle@wpeinc.net>

Cc: Zachery Peebles <zachery.peebles@co.kittitas.wa.us>; snpstewart@regan.com; Admin

<admin@wpeinc.net>
Subject: RE: BL-20-00011 Stewart - Conditional Preliminary Approval
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Good morning,

The survey will need to be recorded at the Auditor’s Office, then I will just need a copy of the
recorded survey(email is perfect).

You will need to contact the Auditor’s Office for recording procedures:

https://www.co.kittitas.wa.us/auditor/recording.aspx
[ hope that helps! Thank you!

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

From: Danielle Escamilla <Danielle@wpeinc.net>

Sent: Wednesday, May 5, 2021 8:35 AM

To: Rachael Stevie (CD) <rachael.stevie.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us>

Cc: Zachery Peebles <zachery.peebles@co.kittitas.wa.us>; snpstewart@regan.com; Admin

<admin@wpeinc.net>
Subject: Re: BL-20-00011 Stewart - Conditional Preliminary Approval

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Kittitas County network. Do not click links,
open attachments, fulfill requests, or follow guidance unless you recognize the sender and
have verified the content is safe.

Rachael,

We have them packaged and ready to be delivered, less printing the label and dropping them off at
UPS. Please confirm if they can be delivered direct to your office or if | need to have them sent to
the client to bring in with a check for the recording fees? In either case, it will be the responsibility
of the client to provide the recording fees.

We typically provide 1 set to the County for recording and 1 set for conforming to be sent back to us.
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Do you require any paper copies as well? We can provide a return package label as needed.

Thank you,

Danielle Escamilla
Senior Planner

1 1] ﬂ | H_:L.'EI;-_ _—

WESTERN PACIFIC ENGINEERING & SURVEY, INC.
(509) 765 - 1023 | Office

(509) 855 - 4811 | Direct

(509) 765 - 1298 | Fax

Danielle@wpeinc.net

wpeinc5@icloud.com

On May 4, 2021, at 9:10 AM, Rachael Stevie (CD) <rachael.stevie.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us>
wrote:

Good morning,

Mr. Stewart called me again this morning checking on the status of his BLA.
Can you please provide an update on the status of the survey being recorded?
Thank you,

<image001.png>
PlannerI
Kittitas County
Community Development Services
411 N. Ruby Street; Suite 2
Ellensburg, WA 98926
509-962-7637
rachael.stevie.cd@co kittitas.wa.us

Please Note: In an effort to mitigate the spread of COVID-19 and the Governor’s "Safe Start"
reopening plan, Kittitas County Community Development Services is currently in Phase 3 and is open
to the public in a limited capacity. At this time many of us are on a rotating schedule working from
home and in the office; during this time | will do my best to respond to you as promptly as possible.

From: Rachael Stevie (CD)

Sent: Monday, April 26, 2021 11:35 AM

To: 'Danielle Escamilla' <danielle@wpeinc.net>; Zachery Peebles
<zachery.peebles@co . kittitas.wa.us>; 'snpstewart@regan.com'
<shpstewart@regan.com>
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Subject: RE: BL-20-00011 Stewart - Conditional Preliminary Approval

Good morning!
I just wanted to check on the status of the survey being recorded for Mr. Stewarts BLA.
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
Sent: Monday, March 22, 2021 3:34 PM
To: 'Danielle Escamilla' <danielle@wpeinc.net>; Zachery Peebles

<zachery.peebles@co.kittitas.wa.us>; snpstewart@regan.com
Subject: RE: BL-20-00011 Stewart - Conditional Preliminary Approval

Good afternoon Danielle,

Once Public Works gives their final approval of the survey, you can have the recording
done at the Auditor’s Office, and once that is done you can send me a PDF of the
recorded survey. Then, once I am notified that 2021 taxes are paid in full on all parcels
(they take 3-5 business days to post if paid online), I can issue final approval.

We're very close!
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

From: Danielle Escamilla <danielle@wpeinc.net>
Sent: Monday, March 22, 2021 3:07 PM
To: Zachery Peebles <zachery.peebles@co kittitas.wa.us>; snpstewart@regan.com

Cc: Rachael Stevie (CD) <rachael.stevie.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us>
Subject: Re: BL-20-00011 Stewart - Conditional Preliminary Approval

Zachery,

I am not in the office today but | will look into this and get it out this week. Our surveyor is retiring
here shortly so | to would like to wrap this up as well. Please remind me, will this go directly to the
auditor's office for recording or does planning route?

Thank you,

Danielle Escamilla

On 3/22/2021 2:58 PM, Zachery Peebles wrote:

Hi Danielle,

We are trying to close out Mr. Stewarts boundary line adjustment and we
have not received a copy of the survey with the required access changes.
There was a spelling error and the issue of the court case referenced in a
note on the front page. You supplied us with the easement and said the
spelling error is corrected. It would be better to reference the recording
number in that note rather than the court case number because the
courts could not find anything under the case number listed. If you could
please provide the updated survey we can get this BLA finished.

Thank you,

Zachery Peebles
Engineering Tech I

Kittitas County Public Works
Office: 509-962-7018

zachery.peebles@co kittitas.wa.us

From: Danielle Escamilla <danielle@wpeinc.net>

Sent: Wednesday, November 11, 2020 11:20 AM

To: Zachery Peebles <zachery.peebles@co.kittitas.wa.us>; Candie
Leader <candie.leader@co.kittitas.wa.us>;snpstewart@regan.com
Cc: Rachael Stevie (CD) <rachael.stevie.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us>
Subject: Re: BL-20-00011 Stewart - Conditional Preliminary Approval

Zachery,
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